

Ehab Habib

Mob: +2 (012) 478-0332

Email: ehabhabiberian@gmail.com

Senior Full Stack Web Developer specializing in front-end and back-end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming and scripting languages including HTML5, PHP OOP, JavaScript, React, CSS3, MySQL. Strong background in project management and customer relations.

Skills Highlights

- Project management
- Creative designer
- Problem Solver
- Exceptional communication skills

Education

Bachelor Degree Faculty of Commerce.
Ain Shams University - 1999

Languages

Arabic -A1
English - B2

Projects

<https://skyegtours.com>
<https://npc-active.com>
<https://kaiaan.ae>
<https://fightersgate.com>
<https://rcc.eg>

Experience

Software Developer - 07/2010 to 05/2013
TrueSoft , Cairo

Web Developer - 8/2017 to 3/2021
Sky Egypt Tours, Cairo

Web Development Instructor - 1/2010 until now
YAT Learning Center

PHP Full Stack Instructor - 6/2020 until now
RCC: Russian Cultural Center, Giza

Front End Languages & libraries

HTML5
CSS3
JavaScript & ECMA Script
TypeScript
React.js
jQuery
Bootstrap / Tailwindcss

Back End Programming Languages

PHP Programming
OOP
MySQL Database Development
MongoDB
Laravel Framework
Node.js & Express Framework